
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of City Council Meeting Minutes – December 3, 2018 

B. Disbursements 

1.  General Operations Disbursement Claim No. 18-21 $303,652.70 

C. Approval of Contract with SafeAssure for Workplace Safety Services 

D. Approval of Right of Way Applications (3) – CenterPoint Energy 

E. Contractor’s Licenses 

F. Business Licenses – Massage Therapy, Liquor, 2 AM, Cigarette and Dance Licenses 

G. Correspondence 

7. PUBLIC HEARING 

 A.  Lincoln Pawn – Pawn Shop License Renewal 

 B.  2019 Fee Schedule 

8. POLICE REPORT 

9. PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT 

10. ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 

 A.  Resolution 18-53 Adopting Final 2018 Taxes Collectable in 2019 

 B.  Resolution 18-54 Requesting Extension Deadline for Comprehensive Plan 

11. NEW BUSINESS 

 A.  Adoption of 2019 General Fund Budget 

12. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

13. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

14. REPORTS 

15. ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS 

16. OTHER 

 A.  Legends of Spring Lake Park Ribbon Cutting – January 31, 2019 at 3:00 PM 

17. ADJOURN 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARING  

AND DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person.  Longer presentations 

must be scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address.  Meetings are 

video recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the 

microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.”  

Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under 

advisement for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a 

proposed project.  This is not a time to debate the issue. 

 

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project.  

Those wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes.  In cases 

where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective 

opinions voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is 

representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions 

of the presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will 

close the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until 

the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  No further public input will be received at 

that time. 



  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on December 3, 2018 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N.E., at  

7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2. Roll Call    

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Nelson, Wendling, Delfs, Goodboe-Bisschoff and Mayor Hansen 

   

Members Absent: None 

 

Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft; Public Works Director Randall; Building Official Brainard; 

City Engineer Gravel; Attorney Thames; Parks and Recreation Director Rygwall;  

Administrator Buchholtz and Executive Assistant Gooden 

 

Visitors: Paddy Jones, Ham Lake 

 Ken Tolzmann, City Assessor 

 Doug and Lynn Eischens, 8220 6th Street NE 

 Elizabeth Bartlett, 548 82nd Avenue NE 

 Merrilee Town, 539 82nd Avenue NE 

   

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda  

 

Administrator Buchholtz asked that a Public Right of Way Application be added to the agenda as Item 6J. 

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor  

 

Residents Elizabeth Bartlett and Merrilee Town expressed their concern with a neighboring property and the 

home becoming a charity home.  They inquired as to what classifies a home a charity home and the ownership. 

 

Building Official Brainard stated that he is not aware of a charity home and would follow up on the ownership 

as well as any permits that may have been applied for. He stated that is not aware of any definition of a charity 

home. 

 

Ms. Town expressed her concern with a recent robbery on her block. Police Chief Ebeltoft explained that 

actions are being taken in the recent activity in her neighborhood and stated that it is a slow process to ensure 

everything is taken care of.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 December 3, 2018 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

 

A. Approval of Minutes – November 19, 2018 

B. Budget to Date – (as of 10/31/18) 

C. 4th Quarter Billing for 2019 Payable 2020 Property Tax Assessment 

D. Authorize Closure of City Hall on Monday, December 31, 2018 (New Year’s Eve) 

E. Approval of Drug and Alcohol Testing Services Contract – Trust In Us 

F. Resolution 18051, Resolution Establishing Precinct and Polling Locations for 2019 Election Year 

G. Contractor’s Licenses 

H. Business Licenses – Used Cars, Cigarette, Intoxicating Liquor & Sunday Sales, Massage Therapy 

I. Correspondence 

J. Public Right of Way Application 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired on Item 6E, Approval of Drug and Alcohol Testing Services Contract, 

he questioned if the fee was $250.00 per individual or if it was a group rate.  Administrator Buchholtz stated 

$250 fee was for the group. 

 

Councilmember Nelson asked for explanation on a memo in regards to Finding of Fact, Conclusions of 

Law, And Order in reference to Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff. Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff 

explained that she had filled out her financial Campaign report incorrectly, which caused an error in the 

reporting.  She stated that an amount of a check was not referenced properly.  

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA. ROLL 

CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

7.  Public Hearing 

 

A.  Truth in Taxation Public Hearing – 2019 Budget and 2018/Pay 2019 Property Tax Levy 

 

Mayor Hansen opened the public hearing at 7:18 PM to discuss the 2019 proposed budget and tax levy. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reviewed the following visuals: 

 Graphs showing the 2018 to 2019 Revenue and Expenditure Comparisons 

 Pie Chart for 2019 Revenues 

 Pie Chart for 2019 Expenditures 

 2019 Budget Highlights 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated the proposed levy increase is 4.66%, of which the General Government levy 

will increase by 5.02%.  He stated that overall General Fund spending is set to increase by 3.66%. He stated 

that the City’s tax rate will decrease from 54.191% in 2018 to 45.785% in 2019.  He reported that the City will 

be receiving Local Government Aid (LGA) for the sixth time in a row, after previously in 10 years and outlined 

how these funds will be used as follows: 1.) fund general fund expenditures; 2.) buy down debt service levy; 

3.) purchase capital equipment; 4.) fund State/Federal storm water mandates; 5.) Radio Replacement Fund; 6.) 

Reduce severance liability and 7.) 2020 Election expenses. 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 December 3, 2018 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported stated that cost drivers for the 2019 budget included increases in wages and 

benefits for City staff, part time Code Enforcement position expenses, and increases in I.T. infrastructure cost 

for the City. 

 

Mayor Hansen asked for comments from the floor. No comments were given. 

 

Mayor Hansen closed the Public Hearing at 7:36 PM. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO CLOSE 2019 TRUTH IN TAXATION HEARING. ROLL 

CALL VOTE:  ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED.  

 

8.  Public Works Report 

 

Public Works Director Randall reported that in the month of November, the Public Works Department 

continued to collect the garbage and recycling at the park; plowed twice in the month and started making 

ice at the ice rinks.  He stated that the Public Works Department installed new signs and trees at the parking 

lot on Buchanan Street and patched the sidewalk on Osborne Road.  He reported that all the sewers have 

been cleaned in the City and the fire hydrants have been drained for winter. 

 

Mr. Randall reported the new sidewalk machine works very well and thanked the Council for allowing the 

purchase of it.  He stated that the Public Works Department assisted with the set up and take down of the 

election equipment and installed the Christmas lights at the parks and city hall.  

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff thanked Mr. Randall and the Public Works Department for the repair 

to the Osborne Road trail.  

 

9. Code Enforcement Report 

 

Building Official Brainard stated that in October 2018, 29 building permits, 2 zoning, 7 mechanical, 9 plumbing 

permits were issued for a total of 47 permits compared to a total of 56 in 2017. He reported that the Code 

Enforcement Department conducted 159 inspections in the month of October.  

 

Mr. Brainard stated that in November 2018, 24 building, 1 fire, 3 zoning, 11 mechanical, and 9 plumbing 

permits were issue for a total of 48 permits issued comparted to a total of 42 in 2017. He reported that the Code 

Enforcement Department conducted 206 inspection in the month of November.  

 

Mr. Brainard reported that in October, both the Public Storage interior climate control storage building and the 

structural shell for Hy-Vee building permits were issued. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that the October and November 2018 vacancy listings were provided in the packet. He 

reported that he did post one abandoned and/or vacant property notices in the month of October and November. 

He stated that in the months of October and November, the department issued seven administrative offense 

tickets all pertaining to nuisance violations.  

 

Mr. Brainard reported that he attended the Council meetings on October 1 and 15; a Department Head meeting 

on October 2, the Planning Commission meeting on October 22, and the North Suburban Building Officials 

meeting on October 30.  

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 December 3, 2018 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that he attended the Council meeting on November 19; the North Suburban Code 

Officials meeting on November 13 and the North Suburban Building Officials meeting on November 27. 

 

Mr. Brainard provided a handout regarding the use of Christmas trees in public locations 

 

10.  Ordinances and Resolutions 

 

A.  Ordinance 448, An Ordinance Amending Chapter 153 of the Spring Lake Park City Ordinance Relating to  

      Zoning 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that City Council requested that the Planning Commission consider an 

ordinance amendment to Chapter 153 of the Zoning Code. 

 

He stated that the proposed ordinance would amend the use table in Appendix D, Section (B) as it relates 

to the C-3, Office Commercial District.  He stated that three uses (assembly uses, schools and studios, and 

restaurants/night clubs) are considered conditional uses in the C-3 zoning district.  He stated that 

Conditional uses are considered permitted with reasonable conditions.  He stated that the City Council 

would like to prohibit these types of uses from the C-3 zoning district, finding that these assembly uses are 

not consistent with the general character of an office commercial zoning district.  He stated that these 

assembly uses would continue to be allowed in the City’s C-1, Shopping Center Commercial, and C-2, 

Neighborhood and Service Center Commercial, zoning districts. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that there are three parcels currently zoned C-3 within the City – 525 

Osborne Road, 505 Osborne Road and 7701 Terrace Road NE.  He stated that the effect of this proposed 

changes would be limited to these three parcels. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the proposed ordinance would also codify the licensing setback for 

churches and schools from licensed liquor establishments.  He stated that the ordinance would create 500-

foot buffer between churches and schools and licensed liquor establishments.  He reported that the City 

Council believes that there is a significant public policy interest in maintaining a separation between liquor 

establishments and schools/churches and this ordinance would achieve that objective. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City Attorney has reviewed the draft ordinance and staff 

recommends approval of the proposed ordinance. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 448 AMENDING CHAPTER 153 

OF THE SPRING LAKE PARK CITY ORDINANCE RELATING TO ZONING. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL 

AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B.  Ordinance 449, An Ordinance Amending Chapter 111 of the City Code Regulating the Possession, Sale  

      and Consumption of Intoxicating and 3.2 Percent Malt Liquor Within the City 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that with the closure of the City’s municipal liquor operation and Hy-Vee 

under construction, it is appropriate and timely for the City Council to amend the City’s liquor ordinance. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Section 1 of the proposed ordinance amends Section 111.06 to establish 

a limit of one off-sale intoxicating liquor license from the effective date of this ordinance until January 1, 2026.  

He stated that this provision provides a smooth transition from municipal off-sale liquor to private off-sale 

liquor.  He stated that Hy-Vee has made application for an off-sale liquor licenses, approval of which is on hold 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 December 3, 2018 

 

until the proposed ordinance is adopted. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that Section 2 establishes a new kind of liquor licenses, including 

 

 3.2% malt liquor off-sale license, which will allow gas stations/convenience stores to sell 3.2% male 

liquor off-sale 

 Off-sale intoxicating liquor license 

 Brewer taproom license 

 A cocktail room license (microdistillery) 

 A microdistiller off-sale license 

 A microdistiller temporary on-sale license 

 

Section 2 also amends language for brewpub on-sale intoxicating liquor or 3.2% malt liquor license, brewer 

off-sale malt liquor licenses, and brewer temporary on-sale intoxicating liquor license.  He stated that the 

proposed language for these licenses matches the LMC model liquor license ordinance. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz explained that Section 3 corrects an omission to Section 111.17(F), clarifying that the 

500-foot distance is measured from the closest side of the building to the closest side of the structure on the 

premises within which liquor is sold is the same foe schools as well as churches. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that Section 4 repeals the City’s municipal liquor ordinance.  He stated that 

Section 5 amends the City’s fee schedule to establish fees for the off-sale intoxicating and off-sale 3.2% liquor 

license.  He stated that these fees are established under State Law. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the City Attorney has reviewed the proposed ordinance and staff 

recommends approval of the liquor ordinance amendment. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 449 AMENDING CHAPTER 111 

OF SPRING LAKE PARK CITY CODE REGULATING THE POSSESSION, SALE AND 

CONSUMPTION OF INTOXICATING AND 3.2 PERCENT MALT LIQUOR WITHIN THE CITY OF 

SPRING LAKE PARK, MINNESOTA. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

C.  Resolution 18-52, Resolution Approving Summary Publication of Ordinance 449 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 18-52 APPROVING SUMMARY 

PUBLICATION OF ORDINANCE 449. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

11.  New Business 

 

A. Approval of 3-year Assessor Contract with City Assessor Ken Tolzmann 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City’s assessing services expires on January 1, 2019.  He stated that 

City Assessor Ken Tolzmann is proposing a new 3-year service to provide the City with assessing services. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the fees under the proposed contract are slightly higher than in previous 

years. He provided the following proposed fee schedule. 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 6 December 3, 2018 

 

 $10.00 for each improved parcel of residential, seasonal recreational residential and agricultural type 

of property.  This is an increase of $1.00 per parcel from the previous contract 

 $2.30 for each unimproved parcel of residential, seasonal recreational residential and agricultural type 

of property.  This is the same as the previous contract. 

 $55.00 for each improved and unimproved parcel of commercial, industrial, and public utility type of 

property.  This is the same as the previous contract 

 $55.00 for each improved and unimproved parcel of apartment or mobile/manufactured home park 

type of property.  This is the same as the previous contract. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the proposed increase represents 5.7% increase over the 2018 

assessment contract, or $1,973.  He stated that this is the first increase in six years.  He stated that the City has 

the ability to terminate the agreement with six months written notice before the start of the following tax year 

(July 1). 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that staff has been pleased with the service that City Assessor Tolzmann has 

provided the City over the past three years.   

 

Mr. Tolzmann reported how he enjoys working with City staff and in the city.  Councilmember Nelson stated 

how impressed he is with the presentations that Mr. Tolzmann provides as well as the excellent work he does 

for the City. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER NELSON TO APPROVE 3 YEAR ASSESSOR CONTRACT 

WITH CITY ASSESSOR KEN TOLZMANN. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

B.  Approval of 2019 Agreement fir Residential Recycling Program with Anoka County 

 

Administrator Buchholtz provided a copy of the 2019 Residential Recycling Agreement.  He stated that the 

agreement must be signed and returned to Anoka County in order to receive the funding for 2019.  He reported 

that the 2019 Municipal Reimbursement Funding Allocation calls for the county to pay the city a base of 

$10,000, plus $5.00 per household and options for other recycling opportunities. 

 

 Municipal Grant Funding ($10.00 + $5 per household):    $23,010.00 

 Monthly Drop-off Center:       $10,000.00 

 Organics Collections:        $  2,602.00 

 Recycling Enhancement Grant:       $  2,602.00  

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the City applied for an additional $20,000.00 and was awarded the amount.  

He stated that the base amount combined with the additional grant gives the City of Spring Lake Park’s 

Recycling program a total contract award of $54,214.00. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that staff recommends of approval of the agreement. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE ANOKA COUNTY AGREEMENT FOR 

RESIDENTIAL RECYCLING PROGRAM 2019 (SCORE). ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 7 December 3, 2018 

 

C.  Authorize Plans and Bidding for 2019 Seal Coat Project 

 

Engineer Gravel reported that as part of the ongoing street maintenances, the City completes an annual street 

maintenance project consisting of crack repair and seal coating.  He stated that seal coating included placing 

bituminous emulsion and small aggregate on the street surface.  He stated that he has reviewed the street system 

history with Public Works Director Randall to establish priority streets for crack seal and seal coat treatment. 

 

Mr. Gravel stated that it is recommended to obtain bids for the planned 2019 construction area.  He stated that 

the 2019 construction area is bounded by Sanburnol/Elm, Able Streets, 81st Avenue and Monroe Street.  He 

stated that the streets north of Highway 10 and west of Laddie Lake area also in the 2019 construction area. 

 

Mr. Gravel reported that the target streets to be completed under this recommended project are generally streets 

that the city repaved in 2004 and last seal coated in 2009.  He stated that portions of Monroe and Able Streets 

are also proposed to be included. He reported that in addition, City parking lots in Able Park will also be 

included as an alternate bid. 

 

Mr. Gravel reported that at this time, he requests the the City Council authorize preparation of 

plans/specifications and bidding for the 2019 Seal Coat and Crack Repair project.  

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER NELSON TO AUTHORIZE PLANS AND BIDDING FOR 

2019 SEAL COAT PROJECT.  ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

D.  Approval of 2019 Public Utilities Budget 

 

Administrator Buchholtz presented the proposed 2019 Public Utilities budget.  He reported that revenues are 

anticipated to be $1,516,304, which is an increase from 3.9% from 2018.  He reported that expenditures are 

anticipated to be $1,516,304, which is an increase from 2.7% from 2018. He stated that the proposed 2019 

budget is a balanced budget. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the big cost drive is $39,021 increase in the Metro Waste Control line 

item. He explained that these are the fees the City pays to Metropolitan Council Environmental Services 

(MCES) for the treatment of the City’s wastewater.  He stated the volume of water running through the flow 

meter increased in 2017.  He stated that the fee the City pays to MCES to treat the water has increased. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that flows for 2018 (January through September) are nearly 19% lower than 

flows from the same period in 2017 and in line with the historical average.  He stated that based on this 

information, staff is hopeful that the Metro Waste Control line items will stabilize for 2020. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that staff is proposing the keep water and sanitary sewer rates at current levels 

for 2019.  He stated that the City has experienced revenue growth across its accounts, partially due to the 

elimination of the multi-family unit rate subside that was implemented in 2018.  He stated that staff also 

anticipates revenue growth due to the occupancy of the Legends of Spring Lake Park and a partial year of 

operations for Hy-Vee. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz thanked Accountant Anderson, Public Works Director Randall and Utility Billing 

Clerk Kelm for their work on putting the budget together. 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 8 December 3, 2018 

 

Councilmember Nelson stated that the sewer lining and infiltration projects in the past have helped with future 

budgets.  He stated that he thought it was a great idea to line the sewers and thanked Public Works Director 

Randall and Engineer Gravel for the their work on the projects. 

 

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER DELFS TO APPROVE 2019 PUBLIC UTILITIES BUDGET. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

E.  Authorize Release of RFP for Building Inspection and Related Services 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that at the October 29, 2018, City Council work session, the City Council 

directed staff to draft a request for proposals (RFP) for building inspection services. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz provide the Council with a draft copy of the RFP that will be issued the beginning of 

December.  He stated that the RFP calls for proposals to be submitted no later than 3:00 PM on December 21, 

2018.  He stated that the RFP provides a summary of information about the community, outlines the scope of 

services the City is requesting, spells out the performance standards that will be specified within the agreement, 

specifies the information the City is looking for the in the proposal, outlines the evaluation process, and 

specifies the anticipated term of contract. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the proposal also allows the City the right to reject any or all proposals. He 

stated that should the City Council decide not to move forward with contracting out the service or wish to 

pursue a different direction; the proposal provides the City Council the freedom to do so. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that staff welcomes input from the City Council on the draft RFP.  He stated 

that if the City Council finds the draft to be in order, the City Council would take action to authorize staff to 

release the RFP.  He stated that the RFP will be published on the city’s website, the League of Minnesota Cities 

(LMC) website, and sent to various contractors. 

 

Mayor Hansen thanked Administrator Buchholtz for preparing the RFP. 

 

Councilmember Delfs inquired if it is common to post the RFP on the website and share with other cities. 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that it is very common and especially helpful to post on the LMC website. 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff inquired on the RFP process.  Administrator Buchholtz stated that he 

would review the RFP’s that are received and comply the results into a large matrix for comparison. He stated 

that the information along with the actual proposals would be shared with the City Council for their review. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO AUTHORIZE RELEASE OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

FOR BUILDING INSPECTION AND RELATED SERVICES.  ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

12.  Engineer’s Report 

 

Engineer Gravel had no new items to report. 

 

13.  Attorney’s Report  

 

Attorney Thames had no new items to report. 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 9 December 3, 2018 

 

14.  Reports  

 

A. Beyond the Yellow Ribbon Report  

 

Councilmember Nelson reported that there would not be a pork chop dinner in the month of of December 

because of the holiday.  He stated that he met with the Military Family Services representative and reported 

that gas cards will be given out to the military families again this year.  He reported that he met with members 

of the Purple Hear Organization on fund raising events.  

 

14.  Other 

 

Councilmember Goodboe-Bisschoff proposed a Council workshop topic. She stated that she would like to see 

swimming beach in Lakeside Park available again. She reported that she has done research and believes that 

the lake could be swimmable again in the future. 

 

15.  Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that he attended several meetings including a meeting regarding the Arthur 

Street water plant. He stated that he and Engineer Gravel along with staff from the cities of Fridley and Blaine 

and Coon Creek Watershed staff met regarding the joint storm water pond south of Northtown.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that comments from the Metropolitan Council were received on the draft 

copy of the 2040 Comprehensive Plan and the suggestions will be incorporated in the plan for final approval. 

 

16.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER WENDLING TO ADJOURN. VOICE VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:29 P.M. 

              

        

       __________________________________ 

       Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

Attest: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 





























































 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  December 12, 2018 

Subject: Lincoln Pawn – Pawn Shop License 
 
A public hearing has been duly called and noticed to consider the renewal of the pawnbroker 
license for Lincoln Pawn. 
 
The Police Department has run a call for service query for 2018.  There is nothing of concern that 
arose from that inquiry. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the pawnbroker license renewal for Lincoln Pawn, following the 
public hearing. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





Memorandum 
To: Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From: Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date: December 12, 2018 

Subject: 2019 Fee Schedule 

Included with this memorandum is the proposed 2019 Fee Schedule.  A public hearing has been 
scheduled for December 17, 2018 to receive public feedback on the proposed fee schedule. 

There are a few small changes to the proposed fee schedule.  They are as follows: 
 The escrow for a Conditional Use Permit for the R-1 District will increase from $200 to

$250.
 The escrow for the R-1 Variance will increase from $250 to $300.
 Park Dedication fee increased 4% from $2,116 to $2,200/unit, reflecting a rise in the

Construction Cost Index (CCI).
 Rental housing license fees will increase for 2019.

o Single family fee increases from $120 to $150
o Duplex increases from $175 to $200
o Apartment increases from $200 per building to$250 per building.  The per unit fee

increases from $25 to $30.
o Excessive consumption fee increases from $35 to $50 per incident.  Excessive

consumption fees occur on a one or more inspections are performed at the same
location within a consecutive 12 month period after any inspection for which a
notice of the same violation was served or the second follow-up inspection reveals
non-compliance with requirements established in either the initial or first follow-up
schedule.

o The conversion fee, which is a one time fee to convert a unit from owner occupied
to rental, will increase from $500 per unit to $750 per unit.

o The late conversion fee increases from $700 to $1000 per unit.
 The WAC fee will increase to $1,100, an increase of $50/unit.  This is commensurate with

the increase in the CCI.
 Increase in background investigation fee for massage therapist and enterprise licenses from

$50 to $250 due to increased expenses associated with backgrounding these applicants.
 The disconnect tag fee will increase from $15 to $25.
 The SAC Administrative fee will increase from $85 to $100 per unit.

 Demolition fees will increase by $50 for both residential and commercial.





ORDINANCE NO. 450 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FEE SCHEDULE FOR THE  

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

 

The City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, ordains as follows: 

 

Section 1. Amendment of Fee Schedule.  The City Fee Schedule is hereby amended as 

follows: 

 

7. Building Inspections/Code Enforcement 

 

Demolition $200.00250.00 – Commercial 

$100.00150.00 – Residential 

 

8. Zoning/Development 

 

Conditional Use Permit (CUP)  R-1 $100.00 plus $200.00250.00 Escrow 

R-1 Variance $150.00 plus $250.00300.00 Escrow 

Park Dedication Fee – Residential $2,116.002,200.00 per unit 

 

10. Police Administration 

 

Digital Photos $10.0030.00 plus costs 

 

12. Licenses 

 

A. General Business Licenses 

Therapeutic Massage 

Partnership/Corporation License $350.00 + $50200.00– 1st Time Background Check 

Technician License $100.00 + $50100.00 – 1st Time Background Check 

 

 D. Rental Housing Licenses 

 

Single Family $120.00150.00 

Duplex $175.00200.00 

Apartment $200.00250.00 

Excessive Consumption Fee: rental/non-

rental 

$35.0050.00 

Conversion Fee $500.00750.00 includes 1st year registration 

Late Conversion Fee $700.001,000.00 

 

  



 

14. Water, Sewer, Street and Other Fees 

 

 A. Water 

 

Water Availability Charge (WAC) $1,050.001,200.00/Unit (City determines # of 
units) 

Disconnect Tag Fee $15.00$25.00 

 

 B. Sewer 

 

SAC Administrative Fee $85.00$100.00/unit 

 

 

Section 2. Effective Date of Ordinance.  This ordinance shall be effective January 1, 2019 

after its final passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

 

 

 

Passed by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, this 17th day of 

December, 2018. 

 

 

       APPROVED BY: 

 

              

       Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

       

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator/Clerk 



 

Police Report  

November 2018 

Submitted for Council Meeting December 17, 2018 

 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department responded to five hundred fifty-six calls for service for the 

month of November 2018. This is compared to responding to five hundred and twenty-five calls for 

service in November 2017. 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department continues to try and help the youth in our communities by 

donating to “Bikes4Kids”. The police department donated thirteen bikes in September 2018 and ten 

bikes in November 2018. The “Bikes4 Kids “program is designed to provide bikes to youths that are not 

able to afford them on their own. Bike donation receipts were placed in the “Correspondence” section 

of the council packets.  

Our School Resource Officer, Officer Chlebeck reports handling sixteen calls for service for the month of 

November 2018, along with having twenty-two student contacts, four escorts and four follow up 

investigation into school related incidents. Officer Chlebeck noted conducting a presentation at the SLP 

District Office for the Transition Student Program (Ages 18-21) on the topics of “Legal Rights at age 18 

and above” and “How to interact with Law Enforcement”.  Officer Chlebeck also conducted four 

classroom presentations at the high school on the “Amendments to the Constitution and Use in Law 

Enforcement. Officer Chlebeck also noted attending the “OEC Advisory Board Meeting” and conducting 

“Alcohol Compliance Checks “at our local businesses with all businesses being checked, passing. For 

further details see Officer Chlebeck’s attached report.  

Investigator Baker reports handling a case load of forty-four cases for the month of November 2018. 

Thirty-three of cases are felony in nature, seven of these cases are gross misdemeanor in nature and 

four of these cases were misdemeanor in nature. Investigator Baker also noted having three active 

forfeiture cases. Investigator Baker did note a couple cases of interest for the month of November. 

- November 13, 2018, Spring Lake Park Officers received a report after the fact of a person that 

had been held captive in a vehicle by a man with a gun in the 500 block of 82nd Ave. The victim 

of the incident was located at an address in Blaine, an investigation insured, a person of interest 

was identified and arrested. The case is currently under consideration for charging. 



- November 16, 2018, Spring Lake Park Officers received a call to the 8100 block of 5th Street 

regarding a possible drive by shooting. A second call was received in the 8100 block of University 

Ave from an individual indicating that their vehicle was just shot at and hit in the 8100 block of 

5th Street. An investigation ensued and it was determined that the shots fired came from a 

residence in the 8100 block of 5th Street and struck the above stated vehicle. A person of 

interest was identified, police attempted to make contact at the residence but the person of 

interest would not exit the residence. Anoka County Sheriff’s Office Tactical Response Team 

responded and the person of interest was located hiding in the residence. A subsequent 

interview of the person of interest resulted in a full confession and the person of interest was 

arrested and charged. Another individual was also arrested and charged with “Aiding and 

Abetting”. This incident was handled in a timely and expedient manner so that it did not present 

a prolonged danger to our community.  

- November 18, 2018, Spring Lake Park Officers received a call to the 900 block of Manor Drive NE 

regarding an interrupted burglary of business, in which two suspects had fled the scene. Officers 

arriving at the scene conducted a search of the area for the suspects. The suspects were located 

at a nearby business hiding and were taken into custody. The suspects when interviewed 

confessed to the burglary and being involved in attempted burglaries in Blaine as a result of our 

burglary and trying to elude police apprehension. Both suspects were incarcerated and charged.  

For further details see Investigator Baker’s attached report.  

The Spring Lake Park Police Department Administrative Office Staff continue to remain steadfast in their 

duties, typing and imaging reports, filing, answering and dispensing phone calls for service and 

information, while continuing to address citizen concerns at our “Police Public Walk up- Window”, along 

with other duties that may be assigned on a daily basis.  

The month of November has been a busy month for myself as well, besides handling the day to day 

operations of the police department, I continue to attend meeting on a daily basis representing the City 

of Spring Lake Park and the Police Department.  

This will conclude my report for November 2018 

Are there any questions? 



Spring Lake Park Police / School Resource Officer Report 

November 2018 
 

Incidents by School Location Reports (ICRs) Student Contacts* Escorts/Other Follow Up Inv. 

Spring Lake Park High School 14 18 3 4 

Discovery Days (pre-school)     

Lighthouse School     

Park Terrace Elementary School  1   

District Office  3   

Able and Terrace Parks (School Related) 1    

School Related   1  

Miscellaneous Locations 1    

Totals: 16 22 4 4 

 

 

Breakdown of Reports (ICRs)  

Theft reports (cellphones, iPods, bikes, etc…) 3 

Students charged with Assault or Disorderly Conduct 1 

Students charged with other crimes  

Non-students Charged  

Warrant Arrests  

Miscellaneous reports 12 

 





Spring Lake Park Police Department 
Investigations Monthly Report 

 

 
Investigator 

Brad Baker 

 

November 2018 
 

Total Case Load 
 

Case Load by Level of Offense: 44 
 

Felony    33 

Gross Misdemeanor  7 

Misdemeanor   4 

 

Case Dispositions: 
 

County Attorney    7 

Juvenile County Attorney  0 

City Attorney    4 

Forward to Other Agency  3 

SLP Liaison    0 

Carried Over    23 

Unfounded     0 

Exceptionally Cleared   2 

Closed/Inactive    5 

 

                  Forfeitures: 
Active Forfeitures   3 

Forfeitures Closed   0 

 

Notes:   



 

  



RESOLUTION NO. 18-53 

 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING FINAL 2018 TAXES COLLECTABLE IN 2019 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Anoka and 

Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, that the following sums of money be levied for the current year, 

collectable in 2019, upon the taxable property in said City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota: 

 

General Revenue     $3,169,666 

2018A G.O. Equipment Certificate   $   175,849 

2014A G.O. Improvement Bonds   $     90,000 

TOTAL LEVY:     $3,435,515 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk of the City of Spring Lake Park is 

hereby instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the County Auditors of Anoka 

and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota. 

 

 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by  

 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye:  

 

And the following voted nay:   

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this 17th day of 

December, 2018. 

 

 

            

      Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 

 

 

  



State of Minnesota   ) 

Counties of Anoka and Ramsey )ss 

City of Spring Lake Park  ) 

 

I, Daniel R. Buchholtz, duly appointed and qualified City Administrator in and for the City of 

Spring Lake Park, Anoka and Ramsey Counties, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing 

is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 18-53, A Resolution Adopting Final 2018 Taxes 

Collectable in 2019, adopted by the Spring Lake Park City Council at their regular meeting on 

the 17th day of December 2018. 

 

 

              

       Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 

  (SEAL) 

 

       Dated:       

        



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  December 5, 2018 

Subject: 2040 Comprehensive Plan Update 
 
Over the past year, the City has been working with its consultant planner, Phil Carlson of Stantec, 
on our required update to the City’s Comprehensive Plan.  The update is officially due on 
December 31, 2018. 
 
The City submitted the draft Comprehensive Plan to the Metropolitan Council on August 9, 
2018.  On November 26, 2018, the Metropolitan Council submitted 10 pages of comments on the 
draft Comprehensive Plan.  City staff is currently reviewing the comments and incorporating them 
into the plan.  Unfortunately, there is no way to complete that task and meet the official deadline. 
 
Staff is seeking a resolution from the City Council requesting an extension to the comprehensive 
plan deadline from December 31, 2018 until June 30, 2019. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





RESOLUTION NO. 18-54 

 

RESOLUTION REQUESTING ADDITIONAL TIME WITHIN WHICH TO 

COMPLETE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN “DECENNIAL” REVIEW AND UPDATE 

OBLIGATIONS 

 

 WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes section 473.864 requires local governmental units to 

review and, if necessary, amend their entire comprehensive plans and their fiscal devices and 

official controls at least once every ten years to ensure comprehensive plans conform with 

metropolitan system plans and ensure fiscal devices and official controls do not conflict with 

comprehensive plans; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes sections 473.858 and 473.864 require local governmental 

units to complete their “decennial” reviews by December 31, 2018; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes section 473.864 authorizes the Metropolitan Council to 

grant extensions to local governmental units to allow local governmental units additional time 

within which to complete the “decennial” review and amendments; and 

 

 WHEREAS, any extensions granted by the Metropolitan Council must include a 

timetable and plan for completing the review and amendment; and 

 

 WHEREAS, at its November 15, 2018 meeting the Metropolitan Council authorized its 

staff to administratively review and grant extensions if extension requests are submitted by 

December 21, 2018; and 

 

 WHEREAS, extensions for completing decennial updates do not change any due dates 

for surface water management plans or water supply plans; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City will not be able to complete its “decennial” review by December 

31, 2018 for the following reasons: staff workload, Planning Commission/City Council concerns, 

and development of plan components relating to transportation, wastewater, parks and trails, land 

use, housing and implementation; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council finds it appropriate to request from the Metropolitan 

Council an extension so the City can have additional time to complete and submit to the 

Metropolitan Council for review an updated comprehensive plan and amend its fiscal devices 

and official controls. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF SPRING LAKE PARK, MINNESOTA, AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. The Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer is directed to submit to the Metropolitan Council no 

later than December 21, 2018 a letter requesting an extension to June 30, 2019; and 

 



2. The Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer must include with the request a reasonably detailed 

timeline and plan for completing the review and amendment by June 30, 2019. 

 

 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by  

 

Upon roll call, the following voted aye:  

 

And the following voted nay:   

 

Whereupon the Mayor declared said resolution duly passed and adopted this 17th day of 

December, 2018. 

 

 

            

      Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator 

 

 

 

  



 
Memorandum 
To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  December 12, 2018 

Subject: Approval of 2019 Budget 
 

Included with this memorandum is the 2019 General Fund budget.  Staff is seeking City Council 
approval of the proposed budget. 
 
Anticipated revenues for 2019 include: 
 

REVENUES  
Tax Levy $3,169,666 
Intergovernmental Revenue $   543,310 
Permit and Licenses $   157,152 
Charges for Current Services $   142,909 
Miscellaneous Revenues $   111,978 
Interfund Transfers $   189,172 

TOTAL REVENUES: $4,314,187 
 
The proposed Departmental budgets for 2019 are shown below: 
 

EXPENDITURES  
City Council $     57,498 
Administration $   478,682 
Assessor $     35,500 
Audit & Financial $     10,737 
I.T. Department $     38,020 
Legal Fees $   120,000 
Engineering Fees $       8,000 
Planning and Zoning $       1,400 
Government Buildings $   101,904 
Police Protection $1,852,609 
Fire Protection (SBM) $   262,861 

  



Code Enforcement $   192,036 
Streets $   257,769 
Recreation $   367,824 
Parks $   322,997 
Miscellaneous $   206,350 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $4,314,187 
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed 2019 General Fund budget.   
 
If you have any questions regarding the budget proposal, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-
784-6491. 
 

 



Page R-1.1

2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF REVENUES:
2017 2018 2019

TAX LEVY: ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

31010 Current Taxes (Includes Fiscal Disparities) 2,847,368.58$  3,018,257$        3,169,666$    
    Anoka & Ramsey Counties

31020 Delinquent Taxes Received 28,619.47$       

31910 Penalties & Interest 5,151.93$         

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE:

STATE:

33401 Local Government Aid 340,121.00$     393,159$           396,735$       
33404 PERA Increase Aid 5,775.00$         5,775$               5,775$           
33416 Police Training Reimbursement 3,497.20$         3,200$               3,300$           
33421 Insurance Premium-Police 91,670.49$       80,000$             87,500$         

 (Based on the portion we pay into

    PERA benefits)

35101 Court Fines 41,093.09$       65,000$             50,000$         
 (Anoka Co-State disburses funds)

PERMIT AND LICENSES:

32110 Liquor,Wine,Non-Intox & Club Lic 26,989.49$       29,800$             29,800$         
32179 Pawn Shop Licenses & Investigation Fee 6,252.00$         6,352$               6,352$           
32180 Cigarette,Dance,Used Car & Misc 6,143.00$         6,000$               6,000$           
32181 Sign Permits 6,767.00$         5,000$               5,000$           
32208 Contractors Licenses 10,045.00$       7,500$               8,000$           
32210 Building Permits 202,160.17$     78,000$             75,000$         
32211 Building Permit Surcharges 5,419.22$         3,000$               5,000$           
32230 Plumbing Permits 16,747.00$       4,300$               5,000$           
32231 Plumbing Permit Surcharges 878.00$            300$                  1,000$           
32232 Heating & A/C Permits 54,707.02$       8,780$               10,000$         
32233 Heating & A/C Surcharges 1,060.52$         400$                  1,000$           
32240 Dog and Cat Registrations 396.00$            400$                  400$              
32260 Certificates of Occupancy 2,600.00$         3,000$               2,600$           
32261 Vacant Property Registration 1,456.33$         5,200$               2,000$           
32262 Solicitors Licenses 50.00$              -$                   -$               

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK



2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF REVENUES: Page R-1.2

2017 2018 2019
CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES: ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

34102 Zoning Letters 200.00$            -$                   200$              
34103 SUP, Zoning, Var. & Subd. 5,890.00$         3,200$               3,200$           
34104 Plan Review Fees 111,040.66$     20,000$             40,000$         
34105 Sale of Maps, Documents, Copies 592.00$            300$                  300$              
34107 Assessment Searches -$                      100$                  100$              
34108 Admin. SAC Charges -$                      70$                    70$                
34109 Filing Fees -$                  60$                    60$                
34111 Adm. Gambling Fees 33,042.00$       34,033$             35,054$         
34115 Gun Range Facility Use 60.00$              375$                  375$              
34117 Facility Room Rental 100.00$            50$                    50$                
34201 Police & Fire Alarms 2,850.00$         1,250$               2,000$           
34203 Accident Reports 60.50$              -$                   -$                   
34204 Rental Housing Registration 55,402.32$       52,770$             60,000$         
34205 Right Of Way Applications 2,881.20$         1,500$               1,500$           
34949 Restitution -$                      -$                   -$                   

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES:
 

34801 Insurance Dividends 7,909.00$         10,000$             8,000$           
34950 Refund and Reim 409.73$            4,000$               5,050$           
35102 Adm. Offense Fines 4,745.00$         3,500$               3,500$           
35347 Traffic Education Program-GF share 1,815.06$         20,000$             -$               
35348 Property Room Revenue 382.07$            -$                   -$               
35349 MN Driving Diversion Program 1,000.00$         500$                  500$              
35350 Detox Transportation Reim 30.00$              200$                  200$              
36200 Misc Revenues 10,245.00$       -$                   -$               
36210 Interest Earned 22,220.49$       20,000$             15,000$         
36901 ISD 16 - Liaison Officer 75,152.00$       77,406$             79,728$         
39100 CPL-Reim for City services 1,164.40$         4,000$               -$               
39101 Recycle Park Program 2,074.40$         -$                   -$               

INTERFUND TRANSFERS:

39201 Transfer from Other Funds (260,000.00)$    -$                   -$               
39202 Transfer from Public Utilities 47,740.00$       47,740$             49,172$         
39203 Transfer from Liquor Fund 75,000.00$       75,000$             75,000$         
39205 Transfer from TIF #6-1 (begin taxes payable 2020) -$                      -$                   -$               
39206 Transfer from Recycling Fund 2,500.00$         2,500$               2,500$           
39207 Transfer from Recreation 60,000.00$       60,000$             62,500$         

TOTAL 2019 REVENUES 3,969,473.34$  4,161,977$        4,314,187$    



Page E-1.1
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
CITY COUNCIL-41110 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

1030 SALARIES 31,294.56$   31,296$       31,296$       
a)  Mayor 7,453$                

b)  Councilmembers 23,843$              

   
1211 PERA 1,056.62$     1,685$         1,565$         

a)  Defined Contribution Plan

1220 FICA & MEDICARE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 2,394.00$     2,395$         2,395$         
a)  FICA (6.2% x $31,296) 1,941$                

b)  Medicare (1.45% x $31,296) 454$                   

`

1510 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 59.00$          50$              70$              

2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 393.11$        511$            500$            
a)  Budget Notebooks & Dividers 233$                   

b)  Business Cards & I.D. Badges 139$                   

c)  Miscellaneous 128$                   

3310 TRAVEL EXPENSE 852.86$        320$            765$            

3500 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 978.26$        1,800$         1,500$         
a)  Ordinances & Resolutions 1,150$                

b)  Special Meetings, etc. 100$                   

c)  Assessment Notices 100$                   

d)  Legal Notices 150$                   

4300 CONFERENCES & SCHOOLS 1,039.00$     2,805$         2,805$         
a)  LMC Annual Conference 1,200$                

b)  Conference for Newly Elected Officials 400$                   

c)  Conference for Experienced Officials 650$                   

d)  Municipals Banquets 60$                     

e)  LMC Legislative Conference 125$                   

f)   MN Mayor's Association Conference 250$                   

g)  Anoka County Local Officials Meeting 120$                   

4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 9,509.00$     12,757$       13,052$       
a)  LMC Dues 6,858$                

b)  North Metro Mayors 2,888$                

c)  MN Mayors Assn 30$                     

d)  Metro Cities 2,926$                

e)  Anoka Co. Econ Dev. Initiative 350$                   

4955 DISCRETIONARY FUNDS 1,408.37$     3,800$         3,550$         
a)  Memorials 250$                   

b)  Retreat/Workshop Expenses 500$                   

c)  Parade Candy/Parade Banner 800$                   

d)  Council Discretionary 2,000$                

TOTAL CITY COUNCIL 48,984.78$   57,419$       57,498$       

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK



Page E-2.1
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
ADMINISTRATION-41400 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

1010 SALARIES 304,328.63$ 298,395$  323,025$     
a)  Full time Salaries 321,825$   

b)  Administrator's Deferred Comp. Contrib. 1,200$       

1050 VACATION BUY BACK 6,006.95$     6,000$      6,100$         
      

1210 PERA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 22,270.57$   22,380$    24,227$       
a)  Coordinated 7.5% 323,025$      

1220 FICA & MEDICARE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 23,101.55$   23,286$    25,179$       
a)  FICA 6.2% 329,125$      20,406$     

b)  Medicare 1.45% 329,125$      4,773$       

1300 HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANCE/H.S.A 49,980.71$   48,520$    60,650$       

1313 PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE 230.38$        230$         230$            

1510 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 1,404.02$     2,500$      2,500$         
a)  Premium 1,500$       

b)  Deductible 1,000$       

2000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,740.41$     3,848$      3,425$         
a)  Copy/Computer/FAX Paper 800$          

b)  Office Supplies 525$          

c)  Ink Cartridges (B&W, Color) 600$          

d)  Labels 75$            

e)  Data Cartridges 150$          

f)   Storage Boxes 150$          

g)  Toner (B&W, Color) 875$          

h)  Calendars 125$          

i)   Cash Register Tape/Kroy Tape 125$          

2030 PRINTED FORMS 1,369.76$     1,794$      1,794$         
a)  Checks/Envelopes 425$          

b)  Minute Books (2) 225$          

c)  Stationery/Envelopes 436$          

d)  Stationery/Envelope Shells 308$          

e)  Business Cards 150$          

f)   Misc. Printing 250$          

2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 545.50$        625$         625$            
a)  Dog/Cat Receipt Books & Tags 75$            

b)  Reverse Directory 500$          

c)  Miscellaneous 50$            



Page E-2.2
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
ADMINISTRATION-41400 (CON'T) ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

2220 POSTAGE 3,767.82$     3,445$      3,445$         
a)  Postage 3,000$       

b)  Monthly Postage Software Fee 195$          

       ($15.99 x 12)

c)  Labels 250$          

3210 CELL PHONE 633.18$        750$         650$            

3310 TRAVEL EXPENSE 3,192.58$     3,300$      3,300$         
a)  Staff Mileage 300$          

b)  Administrator's Car Allowance  $250/mo 3,000$       

3410 EMPLOYMENT ADVERTISING -$              -$          -$             

3500 PRINTING & PUBLISHING -$              460$         300$            

3550 COUNTY FEE FOR SERVICE 2,890.86$     2,500$      2,900$         
a)  Special Assessment & TNT Charges

     1)  Anoka County 2,850$       

     2)  Ramsey County 50$            

4050 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 8,111.32$     7,192$      7,192$         
a)  Copy Machine Maintenance 3,972$       

b)  USTI - Software Support 800$          

c)  Document Imaging (Laser Fiche) 2,120$       

d)  Annual charge for color copies-overage 300$          

4300 CONFERENCES & SCHOOLS 4,965.55$     6,425$      6,425$         
a)  MCMA Annual Conf. 600$          

b)  MCFOA Annual Conf./Meetings 600$          

c)  ICMA Training 2,000$       

d)  LMC Annual Conference 700$          

e)  MCFOA Advanced Institute 500$          

f)   Municipals Banquets (1 per year) 250$          

g)  LMC Loss Control Workshop 75$            

h)  MN GFOA Conference 600$          

i)   USTI Staff Training ($1,200 paid by P.U.) 600$          

j)   Miscellaneous 500$          



Page E-2.3
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
ADMINISTRATION-41400 (CON'T) ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 326.00$        780$         1,520$         
a)  ICMA 900$          

b)  Municipals 25$            

c)  Sam's Club 40$            

d)  MCFOA 90$            

e)  MN GFOA 60$            

f)   Zip 4 Directories 50$            

g)  LMC City Official Directory 65$            

h)  Wells Fargo Credit Card 10$            

i)   MCMA 140$          

j)   Notary Renewal 140$          

4390 US BANK CREDIT CARD REBATE (1,658.39)$    -$          -$             

4500 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 5,656.97$     4,245$      5,195$         
a)  Shredding Service 500$          

b)  Northland Securities 500$          

           Continuing Disclosure Reports

c)  Codification of City Code Supplements 3,200$       

d)  Online Hosting of City Code 495$          

e)  Contingency 500$          

5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY -$              -$          -$             

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 440,864.37$ $436,675 478,682$     



Page E-3.1
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
ASSESSOR-41500 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 34,896.00$   35,500$    35,500$       
a) Kenneth A. Tolzmann Contract



Page E-4.1
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
AUDIT & FINANCIAL-41540 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

3010 AUDIT EXPENSE 9,594.00$     9,847$      10,737$       
a) Expense breakdown

        General Fund - 50%

        Public Utilities - 50%



Page E-5.1
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
I T DEPARTMENT-41600 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 35,965.30$   28,580$    38,020$       
a)  PD IT Services (CIT) $12,000

b)  Admin IT Services (CIT) $12,000

c)  Comcast High Speed Internet ($50/month) $600

d)  Constant Contact ($45/month) $540

e)  Website Hosting/Domains $100

f)   Exchange Subscription ($5/mo/user @ 50 users) $3,000

g)  Zix encrypted e-mail ($69/yr/user @ 20 users) $1,380

h)  Datto off-site backup (City) $3,000

i)   Datto off-site backup (PD) $3,900

j)   Miscellaneous $1,500



Page E-6.1
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
LEGAL FEES-41610 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

3040 ATTORNEY FEES 95,434.69$   120,000$  120,000$     
a)  Civil 9%

b)  Criminal 85%

c)  Special Projects 6%



Page E-7.1
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
ENGINEERING FEES-41710 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

3030 ENGINEERING FEES 3,585.36$      9,000$      8,000$         



Page E-8.1
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
PLANNING & ZONING-41720 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES -$              117$         125$            
a)  Name Plates

b)  Letterhead/Envelopes

2220 POSTAGE 33.58$          175$         175$            

3500 PRINTING & PUBLISHING (80.63)$         800$         600$            
a)  Public Notices (Property Owners)

b)  Official Notices (Newspapers)

4000 PLANNER FEES 348.00$        500$         500$            

TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING 300.95$        1,592$      1,400$         



Page E-9.1
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS-41940 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

1010 SALARIES 15,189.10$   14,462$    15,675$       
a)  1 - 25%   

1050 VACATION BUY BACK 284.00$        350$         400$            

1210 PERA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,138.92$     1,085$      1,176$         
a)  Coordinated 7.5% 15,675$       

1220 FICA & MEDICARE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 1,168.86$     1,133$      1,231$         
a)  FICA 6.2% 16,075$       997$          

b)  Medicare 1.45% 16,075$       234$          

1300 HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANCE/H.S.A 2,267.17$     2,185$      2,700$         

1313 PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE 12.50$          13$           13$              

1510 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 546.00$        500$         700$            
a)  Premium 700$          

b)  Deductible -$           

2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 10,905.30$   8,000$      9,000$         
a)  Paper Products

b)  Cleaning Supplies

c)  Biohazard Clean Up Kits

d)  Mat Cleaning Service

 

2200 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 6,622.11$     7,200$      7,200$         
a)  Irrigation System 538$          

b)  Plbg./Electrical 2,322$       

c)  General Bldg. Repair/Maint. 2,090$       

d)  Annual Fire Ext. Maint. 750$          

e)  Test Fire Sprinklers in North Garage 500$          

f)   Gun Range-Service Calls (furnace etc) 1,000$       

2225 LANDSCAPE MATERIALS -$              -$          -$             

2280 UNIFORMS 118.74$        750$         750$            
a)  Uniforms Allowance per contract 700$          

b)  T-Shirts 50$            

3210 LANDLINE TELEPHONE 5,794.54$     8,345$      6,780$         
a)  T1 Service,Phone System,Long Distance 5,465$       

b)  Bulletin Board Dedicated Line 315$          

c)  Service Calls 1,000$       

3810 ELECTRIC SERVICE 23,368.29$   23,000$    23,000$       
a)  Bulletin Board

b)  Security Lighting

c)  City Offices

d)  Public Works Building



Page E-9.2
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
GOVERNMENT BUILDING-41940 (CON'T) ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

3830 GAS UTILITIES 12,673.63$   18,000$    15,000$       
a)  Public Works Building

b)  City Hall

3841 RUBBISH REMOVAL 3,004.92$     4,200$      4,300$         
a)   Rubbish Removal 3,450$       

b)   Anoka County Solid Waste Mgmt Fee 850$          

4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 3,891.02$     4,715$      4,715$         
a)  Pest Control 535$          

b)  Safety Consultant 640$          

c)  Security Camera Maintenance 3,540$       

5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY -$              -$          -$             

7000 GOVERNMENT BUILDING REPLACEMENT FUND 9,436.00$     9,394$      9,264$         

TOTAL GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS 96,421.10$   103,332$  101,904$     



Page E-10.1
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
POLICE PROTECTION-42100 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

1010 SALARIES  1,018,953.89$ 1,037,545$      1,100,740$      
a)  Officers, Chief & Sergeants 924,300$        

b)  Record Management Technicians 175,000$        

c)  Terminal Agency Coord (TAC) 1,440$            

         Special Pay - $120/month

1013 OVERTIME 58,792.02$      97,000$           97,000$           
a)  Officers 82,000$          

b)  Record Management Technicians 6,000$            

c)  City SITE 9,000$            

(Holiday Pay, **Revenue Generating: Safe & Sober Grant,
  SITE; Non Generating Revenue: Night to Unite)

1050 VACATION BUY BACK 6,344.82$        6,700$             6,800$             

1210 PERA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 163,781.30$    160,290$         185,777$         
a)  PNF  16.95% 1,015,300$ 172,094$        

b)  Coordinated 7.5% 182,440$    13,683$          

1220 FICA & MEDICARE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 23,922.98$      27,532$           29,199$           
a) FICA 6.2% 189,240$    11,733$          

b) Medicare 1.45% 1,204,540$ 17,466$          

1300 HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANCE/H.S.A 150,297.05$    151,864$         180,000$         

1313 PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE 723.60$           675$                725$                

1510 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 35,057.71$      29,000$           41,000$           
a)  Premium 38,000$          

b)  Deductible 3,000$            

2000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,958.29$        3,600$             3,600$             
a)  Ticket Writer Paper

b)  Ink Cartridges

c)  Printer Paper

2030 PRINTED FORMS 959.93$           1,200$             1,200$             
a) Mandate Property Receipts

b) Notice of Seizure/Intent to Forfeit

c) Business Cards & Letterhead

2040 RANGE EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIES 6,852.42$        7,550$             7,550$             
a)  Taser Cartridges 1,250$            

b)  Ammo (Mandated to use duty ammo) 3,550$            

c)  Targets 300$               

d)  Range Filter 500$               

e)  Gun Cleaning Supplies 150$               

f)   Range Cleaning-Contractor 1,300$            

g)  Range Service Calls-routine maintenance 500$               



Page E-10.2
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
POLICE PROTECTION-42100 ( CON'T) ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,431.44$        3,883$             5,073$             
a)  First Aid Supplies 187$               

b)  Tobacco compliance checks 100$               

c)  Vehicle Registrations 200$               

d)  Vehicle Title Transfers 60$                 

e)  Mouth Pieces 321$               

f)   Defib Electrodes $145x10 1,450$            

g)  Biohazard Clean-Up Kits 233$               

h)  DVD-DVR 47$                 

i)   Eyeglasses (Contractual) 600$               

j)   Annual Fire Ext Inspections 425$               

k)  Narcan 1,050$            

l)   Miscellaneous 400$               

2120 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 17,660.80$      21,700$           22,700$           

2220 POSTAGE 2,437.28$        1,900$             1,900$             

3050 MEDICAL EXPENSES 50.00$             2,000$             2,000$             
a) Hiring Process-Employee Physical &

    Psych Evaluation

3210 CELL PHONES & AIR CARDS 3,218.76$        3,900$             3,900$             
   (Aircards-Laptops-Unlimited Data. 

    No throttle down $5 more x7x12)

3211 DATA SERVICES 26,342.65$      33,781$           33,781$           
a)  Mobile Data Quarterly Fee  $450x4 1,800$            

b)  Monthly Mobile Access  $266x12 3,192$            

c)  CJDN Quarterly Fee  $390x4 1,560$            

d)  Ticket Writer Fee 520$               

e)  Netmotion Mobility 6,500$            

f)   Evidence.com/Officer Safety (BWL/Tasers) 13,081$          

g)  Evidence.com/Squad Video Fleet System 7,128$            

3300 CLOTHING & PERSONAL EQUIPMENT 9,466.23$        9,860$             9,960$             
a)  $850x11  8,910$            

b)  Office Staff  $300x3 900$               

c)  Service Awards 150$               

3310 TRAVEL EXPENSE 755.45$           1,200$             1,200$             

3421 800 MHZ RADIO 213.00$           2,006$             2,006$             
a)  Annual MESB Fee  1,000$            

b)  Radio Extended Warranty 1,006$            

4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 16,286.12$      18,885$           18,885$           
a)  Shredding Service 600$               

b)  Radar Calibration 400$               

c)  Public Safety Data System (PSDS) 15,200$          

d)  Detox transportation (Cochran Recovery) 335$               

e)  MN IT 600$               

f)   VCS (P.D. Work Schedule Software-Annual) 1,750$            



Page E-10.3
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
POLICE PROTECTION-42100 (CON'T) ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

4050 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 4,792.64$        4,000$             4,000$             
a)  Copier & Overages 2,700$            .

b)  Imaging, Scanner Service Plan & Support 1,100$            

       (Marco/OPG-3)

c)  Taser Extended Warranties 200$               

4060 AUTO EQUIPMENT & REPAIR 14,524.23$      20,000$           20,000$           

4070 OTHER EQUIPMENT REPAIR 1,445.38$        2,500$             2,500$             

4300 CONFERENCES & SCHOOLS 8,783.55$        13,000$           15,000$           
a)  Law Enforcement Training 7,000$            

b)  IACP Conference 2,500$            

c)  Training per Contract ($500x11) 5,500$            

4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 520.00$           945$                1,485$             
a)  Anoka County Chiefs 45$                 

b)  MN Chiefs of Police 230$               

c)  IACP 150$               

d)  Post Board Renewals ($90x7) 630$               

e)  MN Crime Prevention 45$                 

f)   Assn. Of Training Officers 15$                 

g)  Sam's Club 35$                 

h)  Tri Co Investigation Assoc. 85$                 

i)   MOCIC 250$               

5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 30,382.95$      37,471$           37,471$           
a)  2019 Squad 32,646$          

b)  Tear Down & Rebuild 2019 4,200$            

c)  Squad Graphic's Stripping 625$               

7000 TRANSFER OUT 11,655.00$      16,657$           17,157$           
a)  Radio Replacement (Fund 243) 10,000$          

b)  Emergency Management  (Fund 249) 3,157$            

        1)  Repair & Maintenance 1,450.00$  

        2)  Electric 100.00$     

        3)  Maintenace Agreement 1,107.00$  

        4)  Capital Outlay 500.00$     

              i)    Masks Gloves

              ii)   Storage Bins

              iii)  Barrier Tape

c)  Animal Control (Fund 250) 1,000$            

d)  Reserves (Fund 103) 2,500$            

e)  Chaplain Program (Fund 103) 500$               

TOTAL POLICE PROTECTION 1,619,609.49$ 1,716,644$      1,852,609$      



Page E-11.1
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
FIRE PROTECTION-42200 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

4000 FIRE DEPARTMENT CONTRACT 207,456.00$ 226,014$       220,369$     

5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY  - LGA 24,680.45$   48,296$         42,492$       

TOTAL FIRE PROTECTION 232,136.45$ 274,310$       262,861$     

Fire Department Formula Distribution

2019 2018 2017
Spring Lake Park 7.994% 8.692% 8.655%

Mounds View 16.373% 16.158% 15.819%

Blaine 75.633% 75.150% 75.526%

2016 2015
Spring Lake Park 8.608% 8.613%

Mounds View 16.099% 16.424%

Blaine 75.293% 74.963%



Page E-12.1
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
CODE ENFORCEMENT-42300 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

1010 SALARIES  100,895.23$ 102,665$  109,100$     
a) 100% Building Official 85,200$              

b)   50% Receptionist 23,900$              

1040 TEMPORARY SALARY 15,187.50$   14,560$    24,960$       
  Seasonal - 1040 hrs @ $24.00 24,960$              

1050 VACATION BUY BACK 3,086.18$     3,200$      3,100$         

1210 PERA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 7,923.21$     7,700$      10,055$       
a) Coordinated 7.5% 134,060$   10,055$              

1220 FICA & MEDICARE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 8,834.04$     9,213$      10,493$       
a)  FICA 6.2% 137,160$   8,504$                

b)  Medicare 1.45% 137,160$   1,989$                

1300 HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANCE/H.S.A 16,888.25$   16,220$    22,000$       

1313 PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE 74.90$          77$           78$              

1510 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 376.02$        1,450$      1,450$         
a)  Premium 450$                   

b)  Deductible 1,000$                

2000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 239.81$        500$         500$            

2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,194.61$     1,350$      1,300$         
a)  Printed Forms - Permits 200$                   

b)  Business Cards 200$                   

c)  Identification Attire 250$                   

d)  Code Books & Publications 400$                   

e)  Annual Charge for Color Copies 250$                   

2120 MOTOR FUELS 1,184.43$     1,600$      1,400$         

2200 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 505.32$        1,000$      1,000$         
a)  Vehicle Repair & Maint.

3210 CELL PHONE 865.95$        1,000$      1,000$         

3310 TRAVEL EXPENSES 101.44$        200$         300$            

4300 CONFERENCES & SCHOOLS 190.00$        1,600$      1,600$         
a)  Annual Bldg. Offical State Conference 1,200$                

b)  Fire Marshall Training 100$                   

c)  M.A.H.C.O. 100$                   

d)  M.B.P.T.A. 200$                   



Page E-12.2
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
CODE ENFORCEMENT-42300 (CON'T) ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,560.63$     3,755$      3,700$         
a)  ICC Membership 160$                   

b)  10,000 Lakes Membership 150$                   

c)  Fire Marshalls Assn 80$                     

d)  M.A.H.C.O. 100$                   

e)  Permit Works Annual Subscription 3,060$                

f)   M.B.P.T.A. 150$                   

TOTAL CODE ENFORCEMENT 161,107.52$ 166,090$  192,036$     



Page E-13.1
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
STREETS-43000 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

1010 SALARIES  141,005.55$ 132,640$  141,200$     
a)  1 - 100% 62,700$              

b)  3 - 25% 47,100$              

c)  33% of Director 31,400$              

1013 OVERTIME 1,796.21$     7,459$      7,912$         
a)  175 hrs @ $45.21

1020 ON-CALL SALARIES 1,519.87$     2,131$      2,261$         
a)  50 hrs @ $45.21

1050 VACATION BUY BACK 1,419.68$     1,900$      1,900$         

1210 PERA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 10,164.55$   10,667$    11,353$       
 a) Coordinated 7.5% 151,373$ 

1220 FICA & MEDICARE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 10,340.88$   11,026$    11,726$       
a) FICA 6.2% 153,273$ 9,503$                

b) Medicare 1.45% 153,273$ 2,222$                

1300 HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANCE/H.S.A 19,356.99$   18,700$    23,500$       

1313 PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE 106.31$        107$         107$            

1510 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 11,662.36$   9,000$      14,000$       
a)  Premium 13,000$              

b)  Deductible 1,000$                

2120 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 11,566.86$   14,000$    14,000$       

2150 SHOP MATERIALS 1,660.90$     2,500$      2,500$         

2200 REPAIR, MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 4,979.75$     7,500$      7,000$         

2210 EQUIPMENT PARTS 5,305.33$     6,000$      7,000$         

2221 TIRES 336.69$        800$         1,000$         

2224 STREET MAINTENANCE MATERIALS (6,603.00)$    1,300$      1,300$         
c)  Asphalt 1,300$                

2226 SIGNS & STRIPING 3,615.24$     6,000$      6,500$         
a)  Crosswalks

b)  Curbs



Page E-13.2
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
STREETS-43000 (CON'T) ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

2280 UNIFORMS 866.25$        1,040$      900$            
a)  Uniforms Allowance per contract 850$                   

b)  T-Shirts 50$                     

3210 CELL PHONE 210.42$        370$         370$            

4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 150.00$        1,040$      1,040$         
a)  Safety Consultant 640$                   

b)  Random Drug Testing & Annual Fee 400$                   

c)  Street Sweeping 

         ($9,000 - Storm Water Fund) -$                    

4300 CONFERENCES & SCHOOLS 442.79$        500$         500$            
a)  Safety Training 200$                   

b)  A.P.W.A. St. Cloud 300$                   

4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 104.37$        100$         100$            
a)  American Public Works Assn. 80$                     

b)  Regional Mutual Aid Dues 10$                     

c)  Wells Fargo Credit Card 10$                     

5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY -$              -$          -$             

7000 TRANSFER OUT 1,600.00$     1,600$      1,600$         
a)  Forestry (Fund 251) 1,600$                

TOTAL STREETS DEPARTMENT 221,608.00$ 236,380$  257,769$     



Page E-14.1
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
RECREATION-45100 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

1010 SALARIES 220,298.53$ 216,702$  237,000$     

1040 TEMPORARY SALARIES (Salary Range $13-$15) 10,987.36$   17,010$    17,010$       
a)  3 Playground Leaders $14 x 320 hrs x 3 = $12,480

b)  Rink Attendants $10.50 x 340 hrs = $3,570

1050 VACATION BUY BACK 1,561.94$     1,600$      1,700$         

1210 PERA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 16,241.06$   16,253$    17,775$       
a)  Coordinated 7.5% 237,000$ 17,775$             

1220 FICA & MEDICARE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 17,391.36$   18,001$    19,563$       
a)  FICA 6.2% 255,710$ 15,855$             

b)  Medicare 1.45% 255,710$ 3,708$               

1300 HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANCE/H.S.A 34,489.76$   33,500$    41,875$       

1313 PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE 174.48$        176$         176$            

1510 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 853.16$        1,700$      1,900$         
a)  Premium 900$                  

b)  Deductible 1,000$               

2000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,178.77$     2,161$      2,161$         
a)  Office Supplies 789$                  

b)  Woven Envelopes/Stationary Shells 372$                  

c)  Ink Cartridges, Toner 1,000$               

2220 POSTAGE 8,071.82$     8,950$      8,950$         
a)  Recreation Brochure Mailing 6,600$               

b)  Miscellaneous Mailings 2,350$               

2290 EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES 1,954.91$     2,500$      2,500$         
a)  Playground Supplies (Bats,Balls,Games) 464$                  

b)  Youth Program Supplies 836$                  

c)  Seniors Program 1,200$               

3310 TRAVEL EXPENSE 267.03$        1,000$      1,000$         

3410 EMPLOYMENT ADVERTISING -$              -$          -$             

3500 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 12,207.40$   14,357$    14,357$       
a)  Winter Program Brochure 4,500$               

b)  Fall Program Brochure 4,500$               

c)  Spring/Summer Brochure 3,500$               

d)  Paper, ink & stencils for all flyers 1,857$               



Page E-14.2
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
RECREATION-45100 (CON'T) ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

4300 CONFERENCES & SCHOOLS 307.00$        1,400$      1,400$         
a)  M.R.P.A. Annual Conference 1,300$               

b)  Municipals Banquet -$                   

c)  M.R.P.A., LMC Workshops 100$                  

4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 135.00$        457$         457$            
a)  M.R.P.A. 287$                  

b)  Sam's Club 135$                  

c)  Wells Fargo Credit Card 20$                    

d)  M.A.S.S. 15$                    

5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY -$              -$          -$             

TOTAL RECREATION DEPARTMENT 326,119.58$ 335,767$  367,824$     



Page E-15.1
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
PARKS-45200 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

1010 SALARIES  139,874.93$ 139,055$  148,100$     
a)  1 - 100% (Lead Worker) 69,600$              

b)  3 - 25% 47,100$              

c)  33% of Director 31,400$              

1013 OVERTIME 2,639.12$     7,459$      7,912$         
a)  175 hrs @ $45.21

1020 ON-CALL SALARIES 1,022.89$     2,130$      2,261$         
a)  50 hrs @ $45.21

1040 TEMPORARY SALARIES (Salary range $11-13) 29,311.75$   15,840$    30,000$       

1050 VACATION BUY BACK 2,679.28$     3,000$      3,000$         

1210 PERA EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 10,663.26$   11,148$    11,871$       
a) Coordinated 7.5% 158,273$ 

1220 FICA & MEDICARE EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION 13,250.70$   12,813$    14,633$       
a) FICA 6.2% 191,273$ 11,859$              

b) Medicare 1.45% 191,273$ 2,774$                

1300 HEALTH & DENTAL INSURANCE/H.S.A 22,109.68$   19,720$    27,500$       

1313 PRUDENTIAL LIFE INSURANCE 107.03$        107$         108$            

1510 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 12,468.04$   10,000$    14,000$       
a)  Premium 13,000$              

b)  Deductible 1,000$                

2100 OPERATING SUPPLIES 350.07$        1,000$      1,000$         
a)  Park Building Supplies

    1)  Rags

    2)  Cleaning Supplies

    3)  Paper Products

    4)  Shovels/Rakes

2120 MOTOR FUELS & LUBRICANTS 10,777.18$   12,000$    12,500$       

2200 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 6,603.19$     8,000$      8,000$         
a)  Paint 800$                   

b)  Hardware 1,300$                

c)  Lumber 1,300$                

d)  Electrical 700$                   

e)  Irrigation System 1,800$                

f)   Triangle Park Fountain 800$                   

g)  Auto Repairs 1,000$                

h)  Miscellaneous 300$                   



Page E-15.2
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
PARKS-45200 (CON'T) ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

2210 EQUIPMENT PARTS 3,334.96$     5,500$      5,500$         

2221 TIRES 323.46$        800$         800$            

2225 LANDSCAPE MATERIALS 9,316.61$     8,932$      8,932$         
a)  Fertilizer & Seed 3,000$                

b)  Agriculture Lime 1,243$                

c)  Line White Field Marking Paint 464$                   

d)  Safe Line for Lining Fields 278$                   

e)  Retaining Block 556$                   

f)   Fibre for Playgrounds 1,650$                

g)  Broadleaf Control 1,741$                

2280 UNIFORMS 1,311.25$     1,000$      1,000$         
a)  Uniform Allowance per contract 800$                   

b)  T-Shirts 200$                   

2290 RECREATION EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES 1,563.26$     2,000$      2,000$         
a)  Replacement parts for Bleachers/

         Benches/Tables 250$                   

b)  Volleyball, Hockey & Tennis Nets 250$                   

c)  Backstop Fencing 600$                   

d)  Playground Parts 900$                   

3210 LEAD WORKER'S CELL PHONE 508.77$        300$         500$            

3810 ELECTRIC SERVICE 4,560.74$     4,000$      4,500$         
a)  Warming House (Able Park) Skating Lights

b)  Tennis & Ballfield Lights at Terrace Park

c)  Triangle Park Water Fountain

d)  8463 Terrace Road

3830 GAS SERVICE 2,533.10$     4,000$      3,500$         
a)  Able Park Building

b)  Terrace Park Building

c)  Sanburnol Building (heat left on low to prevent damage)

d)  8463 Terrace Road

3841 RUBBISH REMOVAL 263.87$        400$         400$            
a)  Removal 300$                   

b)  Solid Waste Mgmt Charge-Anoka Co 100$                   

4190 SATELLITE RENTAL 1,359.29$     1,400$      1,400$         
a)  2 units @ $65 = $130 x 4/mo. 520$                   

b)  2 units @ $65 = $130 x 6/mo. 780$                   

c)  2 units @ $50 = $100 100$                   



Page E-15.3
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
PARKS-45200 (CON'T) ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

4300 CONFERENCES & SCHOOLS 975.00$        900$         1,200$         
a)  Public Works Annual Conference 325$                   

b)  Ballfield Maintenance 100$                   

c)  Playground School 675$                   

d)  Minnesota Green Conference 100$                   

4330 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 59.37$          -$          -$             

4500 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 150.00$        880$         880$            
a)  Safety Consultant 640$                   

b)  Random Drug Testing 240$                   

4901 LAKESIDE PARK EXPENSE 11,500.00$   11,500$    11,500$       

5000 CAPITAL OUTLAY -$              -$          -$             

-$              

TOTAL PARKS DEPARTMENT 289,616.80$ 283,884$  322,997$     



Page E-16.1
2019 BUDGET BREAKDOWN OF EXPENDITURES:

2017 2018 2019
MISCELLANEOUS-49000 ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

1300 HEALTH INSURANCE 330.88$            331$                 350$                 

1313 COBRA & H.S.A. ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT COST -$                 -$                 8,400$              
a)  $688/month

3600 INSURANCE 41,448.12$       45,000$            45,000$            
a)  General Liability

b)  Accident

c)  Boards & Commissions

d)  Auto

4000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICE 2,752.00$         -$                 -$                 

4389 CONTINGENCY -$                 139,026$          -$                 

4390 MISCELLANEOUS 6,807.42$         5,000$              5,000$              

4420 PLUMBING SURCHARGE 879.00$            200$                 200$                 

4430 HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING SURCHARGES 1,060.52$         400$                 400$                 

4440 BUILDING SURCHARGES 5,111.68$         2,000$              2,000$              

7000 PERMANENT TRANSFERS 160,000.00$     155,000$          145,000$          
a)  Election Fund transfer 15,000$          

b)  Severence Liability 15,000$          

(2011-$10,000)

(2012-$10,000)

(2013-$10,000)

(2014-$10,000)

(2015-$15,000)

(2016-$15,000)

(2017-$15,000)

c)  Transfer from LGA (FD Debt - Station #3) 50,000$          

d)  Transfer from LGA (PW Debt Service Fund 40,000$           (remainder 50%-PU)

e)  Transfer from LGA (Storm Water Fund) 25,000$          

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 218,389.62$     346,957$          206,350$          

TOTAL  2019 EXPENDITURES 3,834,634.01$  4,161,977$       4,314,187$       3.66%



 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 12.17.18 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 
Annual Report and Annual Public Meeting completed in June.  Annual Training will be completed this fall.      

 
Local Surface Water Management Plan (LSWMP) (193803949). 
A summary report was presented on September 10th.  An updated LSWMP based on comments received 
from the various review agencies has been prepared and distributed to appropriate agencies.     

 
2018 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the northeast area of the city.  Lining work has been 
completed.  Service wye grouting will occur next.  Terry Randall is monitoring the work.                                  

 
2019 Street Seal Coat Project (193804625). 
Plans and specifications are being prepared for winter bidding.       

 
Wells 4 and 5 (193804554): Contractor is Keys Well Drilling.  Well 4 was video inspected on October 31 

and found to be in good condition. Start-up of the new pump for Well 4 occurred this week.  Once 
vibration testing and bacteria testing has been completed, Well 4 will go back into service and 
rehabilitation work on Well 5 will commence. 

 
Arthur Street (Well 5) Water Treatment Plant Evaluation (193801776 Task 300): An onsite 
walkthrough has been completed.   A summary list of identified plant issues has been prepared 
and reviewed by the Administrator and Public Works Director.  Calibration tubes for the 
Manganese Sulfate and Potassium Permanganate feed systems have been added.  New water 
samples have been sent for testing.  Infrared testing of electrical equipment has been completed.  
An inspection of the filter interion and media will be completed next.     
 
Wellhead Protection Plan: A Plan Evaluation Report was provided to the Minnesota Department of 

Health (MDH). MDH approved a 10-year extension to the Plan on July 26, 2018.  

 
Bituminous Trail (on Osborne Rd. from TH 65 to Central Avenue)(193804584):  This trail segment 
may be reconstructed in 2019.  A topographic survey has been completed.          

 
Cellular Antenna Installations on Water Towers:   
 

 Verizon on Arthur Street tower.  This is a new installation.  Revised Construction Drawings 

were submitted in December 2018.  Lease issues are being discussed.   
 

 AT&T on Arthur Street tower. Replacement/modification project.  4th Amendment to Lease was 

approved on 11/19/18. Revision 4 Construction Drawings (CDs) dated 10/17/18 are approvable from 
and engineering standpoint.   
 

 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Ryan Capelle, Marc Janovec, Peter Allen, or me if you have any 
questions or require any additional information.   





 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 















A N O K A 
C O U N T Y 
P A R K S

the connection
november • 2018V

O
LU

M
E 

25
  

  
IS

SU
E 

11



-   2   -

CONTENTS

From the Director 3

EVENTS AND UPDATES

CCM Crew 4

Volunteer Appreciation Dinner 5

Pre-K Forest Kids Club 6

Trail Repair and Preservation 5

Bunker Hills Activities Center Outdoor Gathering Areas 4



-   3   -

FROM THE DIRECTOR:
It is time to honor and say farewell to one of the very best County Commissioners, leaders, and 
park system champions that I have ever known throughout my professional career – Anoka County 
Commissioner Jim Kordiak. I have had the distinguished privilege to know and work under Commissioner 
Kordiak’s remarkable leadership over the past 22 great years.  

Commissioner Kordiak represents District 4 on the County Board. He has been a County Commissioner for 
32 years since his initial election victory in 1986. Throughout that entire period, he has been a member 
of the County’s Park Committee, which consists of three County Commissioners appointed by the Board.  
Since 2011, Jim has served as Chair of the Committee. Prior to being elected on the County Board, Jim 
was a County Corrections Officer for 14 years, which results in nearly a half century of public service! 
 
In his capacity as a Commissioner on the Parks Committee, Jim has attended 384 Park Committee 
meetings. Jim and his colleagues have overseen and recommended policies and financing to the County 
Board for a broad range of issues related to the acquisition, development and operation of the Anoka 
County Park System.  

Commissioner Kordiak has overseen a significant portion of the development of the Anoka County Park 
System that has included some of the following highlights:

As a direct result of Commissioner Kordiak’s outstanding vision, leadership and passion for the County 
Park System, Anoka County currently manages in excess of 11,000 acres of parks and natural areas, 
operates the largest county park system in Minnesota, and hosts 5 million visitors annually.

On behalf of previous park administrations and our current Parks Department Team, we are forever 
grateful to Commissioner Kordiak for his visionary leadership, policy and finance governance, and his true 
passion for public service over the past half century that will leave us, and the public, with a legendary 
County Parks System that is second to none. Thank you for everything Jim!

• Acquisition of more than 5,000 acres of parks 
and open space

• The development and opening of two regional 
parks, two county conservation areas, and five 
regional trails

• Development of the Bunker Beach Water Park, 
Chomonix Golf Course, Wargo Nature Center, 
Bunker Hills Archery Center, and Bunker Hills 
Stables

• The generation of over $60 million in federal, 
state, and regional grants for the acquisition and 
development of the Anoka County Park System.

• The establishment of three Comprehensive Park 
System Plans, and the development of 18 park 
and trail master plans.  

• The creation of successful working partnerships 
for the Anoka County Park System including the 
Banfill Locke Center for the Arts, two YMCA 
day camps, the Coon Rapids Archery Club, and 
an active financing partnership with Connexus 
Energy for the funding of the Outdoor Heritage 
Lab at the Wargo Nature Center



-   4   -

CCM CREW

BUNKER HILLS ACTIVITIES CENTER 
OUTDOOR GATHERING AREAS

For the last several years Anoka County Parks 
has hired a crew from the Conservation Corps of 
Minnesota (CCM) to assist with natural resource and 
maintenance projects. This crew arrives in March and 
works in the parks until mid-December. During their 
tenure, they tackle a wide-ranging array of projects 
including prescribed burns, erosion control, invasive 
species control, tree planting, storm cleanup, 
crack sealing trails, trail corridor clearing, building 
maintenance, poison ivy control and other park 
maintenance tasks.

The CCM workers get training in first aid, pesticide 
use, and chainsaw use, along with wildfire fighter 
certification as part of their involvement in the 
CCM program. They gain valuable hands-on skills 
working in the parks that will aid them in their 
employment search after their time with the CCM 
program is complete. Most of the workers are recent 
college graduates and use the program to build their 
resumé. If they stay with the program for the entire 

term, they also get money to use to pay off student loans or for tuition, should they choose 
to continue their education. This program is a great benefit to both the CCM workers and the 
park system.

The County received Parks and Trail 
Legacy funds to create additional 
outdoor gathering spaces at the Bunker 
Hills Activities Center. Construction 
is underway and is expected to be 
substantially complete before the end of 
the year. Once complete there will be a 
120-person deck off the Oak and Maple 
Rooms on the south side of the building. 
In addition, the old greenhouse area 
was demolished and converted to a new 
outdoor patio area. The County will be working on landscaping for the project in the spring 
and hope to have everything completed by Memorial Day 2019.  



-   5   -

TRAIL REPAIR AND PRESERVATION
For patrons on the east side of Anoka County, the 
Rice Creek Trail North corridor is heavily used for bike 
commuting, recreation and exercise. In recent years, 
this trail has been expanded and improved to provide a 
continuous corridor for pedestrian and bicycle traffic to 
travel unencumbered by vehicle traffic. However, one 
stretch of trail near the Rice Creek crossing of Hodgson 
Rd. has experienced chronic erosion problems that small 
repairs have been insufficient in resolving.

This fall, after several attempts to remedy the problem 
with small asphalt patches and stabilizing material 
failed, it was determined that a more substantial fix 
was needed. After removal of the worst section of trail, 
a Park Maintenance staff determined that the most 
effective approach would be to install vinyl sheet piling 
along the trail shoulder to stabilize and reinforce the 
susceptible areas of erosion. This product is typically 
used in the construction of sea walls and dam structures 
for waterways. Parkkeepers were instrumental in the 
planning, execution and restoration of this project. If 
successful, this resourceful approach will be expanded 
next year to reinforce the remainder of the trail corridor 
most at-risk for failure. This initiative will ensure that 
trail users have a safe and comfortable passage for years 
to come.

VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION DINNER
The annual Banfill-Locke Center for the Arts 
Volunteer Appreciation Dinner was held on 
Thursday, November 15. Banfill-Locke had a 
total of 49 volunteers this year which totaled 
an outstanding 1,700 hours of service. This 
years theme was Fiesta! The attendees were 
provided with a wide array of meats and 
veggies to build their own tacos and salads. 
Dessert was from the south Minneapolis 
Dulceria Bakery.



-   6   -

PRE-K FOREST KIDS CLUB

Wargo Nature Center is in its second year of offering a preschool nature club, called the Forest 
Kids Club. Every Wednesday, preschoolers spend their morning exploring and learning about 
Wargo’s wooded peninsula, exploring different nature topics and seasonal changes along the 
way. While adventuring outside, the preschoolers also get free-explore time where they are 
encouraged to follow their senses and create their own adventures with their new friends. The 
fall session ends in December and staff are looking forward to a wonderful winter and superb 
spring season!







>0h�.-r'" Road 
which pro

duced a layout to 
convert the current four
lane undivided highway to 
a three-lane roadway with 
a center left-tum 

according to 
highway 

engineer division 
manager for transporta
tion. 

Since then the county 
has received $990,000 in 
federal Highway Safety 
Improvement Program 
dollars for the proposed 
improvement, Fischer 
said. 

"That will cover up to 
90 percent of the cost," he 

joint powers 
ments.. with the 
have to be nresen.tea 
to the 
Lake Park 
he said. 

Under the concept, 
most of this stretch of 
Osborne Road would be 
three lanes, but it would 
still have four fanes at the 
intersections with Univer
sity Avenue and Highway 
65 where there will be 
two left-tum lanes onto 
Osborne Road from 
'-'-·"-• .. Mm Fischer said. 

And while the traf
fic signal at the entrance 
to Unity Hospital on 
the Fridley side of the 
road will remain, the de
sign work will determine 
whether any· more traffic 
signals will be installed on 
Osborne, he said. 

The current timetable 
calls for the project to be 

,_ A,!ur<o a hosortal, 
medical office 
a church, an elementary 

housing and com-

"It
· 

has 
about for a long 
said. 

Kordiak asked about 
the future of the trail on 
the north side of Osborne 
that he "was very 
old." 

That will be recon
structed as part of the 
project, but who as
sume responsibility for 

the county 
to be de

said. 

danb
Callout
Osborne Road Trail Discussion





For more information and application instructions 

visit www.AnokaCounty.us/HealthAwards 

or contact Susan Wall at  

Phone: 763-324-4296 Fax: 763-324-1033 

Email: Susan.Wall@co.anoka.mn.us 

2019 

The Anoka County Board of Commissioners would like to recognize individuals and/or groups 
(youth and adults) who have made contributions to public health in their communities.  
 
These awards recognize and honor citizens in Anoka County who devote their time, energy, 
and talents to improving public health in their communities. 

There are four award categories: Youth Individual, Youth Group, Adult Individual, and Adult 
Group. 

PUBLIC HEALTH 
RECOGNITION AWARDS 

NOMINATE SOMEONE YOU KNOW FOR AN 
ANOKA COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH AWARD   





2019 Public Health Recognition Awards 
 

Instructions for Nominations 

 
The Anoka County Board of Commissioners would like to recognize and honor citizens in Anoka County who devote 
their time, energy, and talents to improving public health in their communities.  Awards are presented during April 
2019, Public Health Month, at a scheduled meeting of the Anoka County Board of Commissioners.   
Award Categories:  

▪ Youth-Focused:  Individual/Group – an individual 18 years or younger at time of nomination, or an 
organization that is youth led. 

▪ Adult:  Individual/Group – an individual 18 years or older at time of nomination, or a group (partnerships, 
community coalitions, organizations, etc.) 

 
Selection Criteria: 
 

All nominations will be evaluated according to the following criteria: 

▪ Leadership – Nominee has demonstrated leadership abilities through work and service. 

▪ Community Health Improvement – Nominee demonstrates success in creating solutions to public health 
problems and has contributed to making improvements in the health status of the community. 

▪ Collaboration – Nominee promotes collaboration and cooperation among individuals, organizations, and 
agencies. 

▪ Advocacy – Nominee has been involved in promoting health and healthy behaviors, and/or protecting the 
health and safety of County citizens. 

 
Nomination Instructions: 

▪ Nomination forms may be completed for either an individual or group. More than one nomination may be 
submitted for each category. 

▪ Nominations should be no more than two typewritten pages. Two attachments may accompany the 
nomination form (reference letters, newspaper articles, etc.). Photographs that show individual or group 
involvement and achievements can be used. 

▪ Nominations must describe the public health contributions made in the previous two years and describe the 
improvements made on the selected public health issue. 

▪ If the nomination is for work-related responsibilities, please clarify any additional activities or collaborations 
within Anoka County that resulted.   

▪ Nominations must be submitted by January 31, 2019: 
Online: 
AnokaCounty.us/HealthAwards 
  OR 
Mail 
Public Health & Environmental Services Department 
Attn: Susan Wall 
Anoka County Government Center 
2100 3rd Avenue, Suite 600 
Anoka, MN 55303-5041 
  OR 
Email/FAX: 
Email: Susan.Wall@co.anoka.mn.us 
Phone:  763-324-4296 Fax: 763-324-1033 

▪ Nominations and attachments become the property of Anoka County Public Health & Environmental Services 

 

mailto:Susan.Wall@co.anoka.mn.us


2019 Public Health Recognition Awards 

 
Nomination Form 

 
 

Section I: Information about Individual or Group being nominated (Nominee) 
 Youth: (18 years or younger)  
 Adult: (18 years or older) 

 
Section II: INDIVIDUAL Nominee (If Group, skip to Section III) 

Name: 

Address: 

 
Section III: GROUP Nominee (e.g. community coalition, collaboration, partnership, organization) 

Group Name (as to appear on the award if granted): 
 

List each partnering organization, individual participants/representatives and address: 

 Partner 1 Partner 2 Partner 3 

Organization Name    

Address 
 

   

Individual 
participants/representatives 

   

 
Section IV: Information about person submitting the application (Nominator) 

Name, Title, Organization: 

Address: 
 

Primary Phone: 

Secondary Phone: 

E-mail: 

 
Section V: Instructions 
Summarize in no more than two typewritten pages why the nominee deserves to be recognized for their achievements that have 
contributed to the public health mission “to protect and promote the health and safety of the community”.  Describe as fully as 
possible how the nominee meets one or all the selection criteria of leadership, community health improvement, collaboration, 
and/or advocacy. If the nomination is for work-related responsibilities, address any activities or collaborations within Anoka County 
that resulted. Please refer to the selection criteria and nomination instructions when you complete your nomination. 

Please complete and return the nomination form by January 31, 2019. 
 Online:  

AnokaCounty.us/HealthAwards 
   OR 
 Mail: 

Public Health & Environmental Services Department 
Attn: Susan Wall, Principal Administrative Secretary 
Anoka County Government Center 
2100 3rd Avenue, Suite 600 
Anoka, MN 55303–5041 

OR 
Email/FAX: 
Email: Susan.Wall@co.anoka.mn.us 
Fax: 763-324-1033    Phone:  763-324-4296 

 

 

mailto:Susan.Wall@co.anoka.mn.us

































	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Ord & Reso - Ordinance 450 Amending Fee Schedule(1).pdf
	Blank Page

	Police Report (November 2018).pdf
	Blank Page

	Ord & Reso - Resolution 18-54 Requesting Extension Deadline for Comprehensive Plan.pdf
	ADP3C89.tmp
	To:   Mayor Hansen and Members of the City Council
	From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer
	Date:  December 5, 2018
	Subject: 2040 Comprehensive Plan Update

	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Correspondence - PHA Nomination Flyer 2019.pdf
	Blank Page

	Correspondence - Stepping Stone Newsletter.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page



